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Tracy Wing Sum LAW/PLAND

FHE: tmylwdpo_pd/PLAND

FHHEH: 2025503 831HE8— 14:17

W Wilfred Ka Hing CHU/PLAND

Bl Eric Chi Yeung CHIU/PLAND; Tracy Wing Sum LAW/PLAND

EE: #25: A/YL-LFS/553 _D_D_129 Tsim Bei Tsu S16 Application (Our ref.

NRTM2021-0454-03)

From: Kiff Kit Fu YIU/PLAND <kkfyiu@pland.gov.hk>

Sent: Monday, March 31, 2025 11:34 AM

To: tmylwdpo_pd/PLAND <tmylwdpo@pland.gov.hk>

Subject: Fw: A/YL-LFS/553 _D_D_129 Tsim Bei Tsu S16 Application (Our ref. NRTM2021-0454-03)

From: TPB Submission/PLAND <tpbsubmission@pland.gov.hk>

Sent: Monday, March 31, 2025 11:33 AM

To: Kiff Kit Fu YIU/PLAND <kkfyiu@pland.gov.hk>

Subject: Fw: A/YL-LFS/553 _ D_D_129 Tsim Bei Tsu S16 Application (Our ref. NRTM2021-0454-03)

From: CHU, Derek Wing Cheong

Sent: Monday, March 31, 2025 11:31 AM

To: TPB Submission/PLAND <tpbsubmission@pland.gov.hk>

Cc: Christina Ki Na LEE/PLAND <cknlee@pland.gov.hk>;

Subject: A/YL-LFS/553 _D_D_129 Tsim Bei Tsu S16 Application (Our ref. NRTM2021-0454-03)

Dear TPB,

For A/YL-LFS/553, the land is used for cultivation purposes as the applicant mention. The power requirement
requested is only 100A for basic use of office facilities. Furthermore, the trench size for cable laying is: 18m
(Length) and 0.55m (Depth)

Thanks & regards,

Derek Chu
Assistant Engineer

Kum Shing Group &Il & &£ E
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